
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-THIRD SESSION

Qfticidl  Records*

SIXTH COMMITTEE
51st meeting

held on
Tuesday, 29 November 1988

at 3 p.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 51st MEETING

Chairman: Mr. DENG (Sudan)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 133: REPORT OF THE AD HOC COMMIl"i'EE ON THE DRAFTING OF AN
INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION AGAINST THE RECRUITMENT, USE, FINANCING AND TRAINING OF
MERCENARIES (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 136: DEVELOPMENT AND STRENGTHENING OF GOOD-NEIGHBOURLINESS BETWEEN
STATES (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 137: REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON RELATIONS WITH THE HOST COUNTRY
(continued)

Distr. GE:;dRAL
A/C.6/43/SR.51
S December 1988

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
88-57442 10385 (E)

/ . . .



A/C.6/43/SR.51
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 4.10.

AGENDA ITEM 133: REPORT OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON THE DRAFTING OF AN
INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION AGAINST THE RECRUITMENT, USE, FINANCING AND TRAINING OF
MERCENARIES (Gontinued) (A/C.6/43/L.13  (and programme budget implications in
document A1C.61431L.19))

1. Mr. BAGE (Nigeria), speaking on behalf of the sponsors of draft resolution
A/C.6/43/L.13,  which had been joined by Benin, said that the amendments to the
fifth preambular paragraph proposed during informal consultations had not been
accepted by some delegations. He therefore had the mandate of the sponsors to
introduce the draft resolution as originally worded.

The meetina was suspended at 4.15 o.m. and resumed at 4.50 n m. .

2. The CHAIRMAN announced that a separate vote on the fifth preambular paragraph
had been requested.

3. The fifth Drearnbular naraaranh  of draft resolution A/C,6/43/L.13  was ado-
by 100 votes to 9. with 15 abstentions.

4. The CHAIRMAN said that a vote would be taken on draft resolution A1C.61431L.13
as a whole.

5. Mr. SCHARIOTH (Federal Republic of Germany), speaking on a point of order,
said that he had wished to move that the draft resolution should be adopted on a
no-objection basis.

6. The CHAIRMAN said that the motion was out of order because the voting had
already begun.

7. Draft resolution A1C.61431L.13  was adopted by 122 votes to none, with
3 abstentions.

8. Mr. ROUCOUNAS (Greece), speaking in explanation of vote on behalf of the
12 States members of the European Community, said that the statement by the Twelve
on 26 October 1988 had left no doubt as to their strong condemnation of the
activities of carcenaries and their will to continue taking an active part in the
Ad Hoc Committee's work aimed at the elaboration of a universally acceptable
convention. In respect of the provision in the fourth prearnbular paragraph taken
from the Declaration on Principles of International Law concerning Friendly
Relations and Co-operation among States in accordance with the Charter of the
United Nations, they emphasised that their approval of the resolution did not mean
that they departed from the interpretation of that provision as adopted in the
context of the Declaration. Moreover, in the fifth preambular paragraph, the term
"threat or use of force" was broadened well beyond the meaning given to it in the
Charter. With regard to the statement in the same paragraph that the activities of
mercenaries were contrary to fundamental principles of international law, the

/ . . .



A/C.6/43/SR.51
English
Page 3

(Mr. Roucounas. Greece)

Twelve believed that the crimes of individuals acting on their own behalf, although
clearly reprehensible, could not be imputed to States or, in the absence of a
convention, be regarded as violations of international law. For those reasons, the
Twelve had been unable to agree with the fifth preambular paragraph. They
maintained their positive attitude to the work of the Ad Hoc Committee, however,
and were content to see the draft resolution adopted.

9. Mr. HAREL  (Israel) said that his delegation considered certain substantive
provisions of the draft convention to be problematic, such as those included in the
report of the Ad Hoc Committee (A/43/43). At an appropriate time, his delegation
would explain its position in a more detailed manner.

10. Mr. BRING (Sweden), speaking on behalf of the Nordic countries, said that they
had voted in favour of the draft resolution because they strongly condemned the
activities of mercenaries and suppor,ted  the work of the Ad Hoc Committee. At the
same time, however, they were disappointed and concerned with developments in other
forums. The overlapping between activities in the Economic and Social Council and
the Third Committee on the one hand, and the Sixth Committee on the other hand, was
unfortunate in itself and obviously also created a danger of conflict between those
activities. In addition, the fifth preambular paragraph of trle draft resolution
was too far-reaching. The illegality of the recruitment, use, financing and
training of mercenaries could not be established without taking into account the
purposes which States sought to attain thereby. The Nordic States had therefore
abstained in the vote on the fifth preambular paragraph.

11. Mr. ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) noted that significant progress had
been made in the work of the Ad Hoc Committee on the basis of consensus.H e
regretted that some delegations had chosen to depart from that basis of consensus
and alter the draft resolution under consideration. His delegation had voted
against the fifth preambular paragraph because it did not contain an accurate
statement of the law. It was exceedingly curious that the phrase "by States" had
been added, in the light of the recent use of mercenaries in Maldives, Seychelles
and Guinea, by the out-of-power party rather than by States. Moreover, in the
fourth preambular paragraph, the phrase from the Declaration on Principles of
International Law concerning Friendly Relations and Co-operation among States in
accordance with the Charter of the United Nations had been taken wholly out of
context. In that Declaration, the phrase was an undeniably accurate formulation of
the meaning of Article 2, paragraph 4 of the Charter, and was properly formulated
in the context of Article 51 of the Charter and the inherent right of
self-defence. A State under attack by another State could not be deprived of the
ability to resist by the use of irregular forces or armed bands, including
mercenaries. His delegation would continue to try to approach the work of the
Ad Hoc Committee in a spirit of co-operation. However, it was more difficult to
achieve progress in an exercise not launched on the basis of consensus.

12. Mr. TARUI (Japan) said that his delegation supported the content of the draft
resolution in general. It had abstained in the vote, however, because it was not
in a position to agree with the statements in the fifth preambular paragraph. His

/ . . .



AIC,6/43/8R.  51
Englirh
Page 4

(Mr.)

d e l e g a t i o n  al80 htt<l  lreriour  rerrrvation8 a b o u t  t h e  aation t aken  by  t h r  Th i rd
Committoo w i thou t  r ega rd  for  t h e  wirher  of  the S ix th  Committoo a n d  t h r  BQ.liyo
Committee, which could only have a nrgativo impact on the m Committee’8 wor.k.

13, Y&eJUUM raid  that  Sur iname would rpeak on behalf  o f  thm  rponrorr of  the
d r a f t  rerolution,

14, Mr (Suriname) raid that  the  mat ter  conta ined in  the draft  rrrolution
WII of graat concorn for many developing aomtrier, inoluding  Suriname,

1 5 , hJ.,IMEE  (E th iop i a ) ,  rpeaking  on a  Taint  of  order ,  r a id  t ha t  an  exp l ana t i on
of  vote  by on8 of  the  rpon8orr  of  a  draft  rero lu t ion  wa8 not al lowed under  the
r u l e 8  o f  proaldure.

16, Tbr..CEIAIBMBN  r a i d  i t  wb8 h i 8  underltanding  t h a t  t h e  reprrr8ntative  o f  Surinam8
wea not  speak ing  i n  rxp l ana t i on  o f  vat..

17, D. WeRNERB  (Surinrune) raid that, a8 a msmbrr of the Ad Committee,
Surinarlle  had cal led  on al l  poaae-loving  nation8  to  rupport the  Ad Commit tee  in
i t8  endoavoure to  dircharge i t8  mandate a8 loon a8 porriblr,  The  in ternat ional
community in general, and thr  developed countrier  in  par t iaular ,  had a  moral
ol)ligation  not  to  de lay  t he  conalullion  o f  8UOh a  c o n v e n t i o n , The many meeting8 of
the A&J& Committee could be reen a8 the beginning of an international concerted
a c t i o n  againrt t h e  recruitmrnt,  u8e, f inana ing  and  trair.ir!g of  maroonaries,  He
expreered  t h e  h o p e  t h a t , at  t h e  n e x t  rerrion o f  t h e  General  A88Omblyr  1 0  year8
aftar t h e  inclueion  o f  t h e  i t e m  i n  t h e  ag8ndar t h e  f i n a l  rerults  o f  t h e  &tLpE
Committse'e  work would be reen,

10, T,&,.Ui&tRMAN  announced that the Committee had concluded ite aoneideration of
agenda item 133.

AQENDA ITEM 1361 DEVELOPMENT AND STRENQTHENINO OF QOOD-NEIQHBOURLINESS  BETWEEN
STATES (~mfrnu.ed) (A/C.6/43/L.14/Rev.lr  L.20)

1 9 , M.r, .LLUKIANQY.XGB  ( U n i o n  o f  S o v i e t  Sooialirt  Republice),  speak ing  i n  exp l ana t i on
o f  vo t e  hefore t h e  v o t e , sa id  tha t  h i8  delegat ion  would  vote  again&  drlrft
r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.6/43/L.14/Rev.l  beca\.se  i t  c o n t a i n e d  n o t h i n g  of  8Ub8tanCe  b u t  wa8
r a t h e r  a  daclsion  t o  d e f e r  th, m a t t e r  u n t i l  t h e  f o r t y - f i f t h  eeosion  o f  t h e  Qeneral
Assembly, Because  of  a lack o f  wil l ingness  on the  par t  of  bgme delegat ions  on  the
o t h e r  eide, no compromise solution had been found that would be acceptable t o  all
p a r t i e s  aoncerned.

2 0 , Hr.L&xU  (Romania) raid that, derpite hi8 delegation’e  crfforts to reach a
con8en8u8, t h e  8ponsorr o f  dra f t  re8OlUtiOn A/Ct6/43/L,14/Rev.l  h a d  s h o w n  no
f l e x i b i l i t y . Although Cf’?l8en8U8  Wa8 important, no country rhould  be oilenced  fo,
t h e  sake o f  ach i ev ing  i t , The lrerrage  of the draft resolution wau eimple; i t 8



En91 irh
Pa90 5

sponaorr did not want to havr a rub-committoo on good-noiqhbourlinorr,  not even
i n  1990. Suah  a  poeition  was not  i n  krrging w i t h  Qonorrl Aooambly  r r r o l u t i o n
39/76, adop t ed  by  conrrnrur  i n  1984, D r a f t  tarolution  A/S.6~43/L,l4/Rav.l
conta ined a  d is turbing and negat ive  morrago  which was unarnbiguour, I t  oould  o n l y
he intorprrtod  au the first stop towarda the l vontual removal  of
good-nriphbourlinoro  am an agenda itom, For thosr rrarons and many othora, him
d e l e g a t i o n  w o u l d  v o t e  againrt t he  d r a f t  r r r o lu t i on ,

21 mARQBENBTOCK  (United Stater o f  America) reid t h a t  t h o  remarks  o f  the
reprerrntative  of Romania had beon ooriourly  mirloading,  The draft rerolution  did
n o t  prrjudior t h e  Qoneral  Aesembly’r  deaisiGn  w i t h  rrgmrd  to  t h e  p r o c e d u r a l
h a n d l i n g  of t h e  matter  a t  the f o r t y - f i f t h  rossion, I t  d i d  n o t  c o n t a i n  a  nmgative
mrrsagr , since it  providrd for the rainclurion of the item,

2 2 . H~IY  dalogation  wou ld  vo t e  i n  f avou r  of  thm  dra f t  r e s o l u t i o n ,  a l t h o u g h  i t  h a d
had grave rrarrvatio38 about its appropriatenrrr to the Sixth Committee from the
beginning, In deference to the viowr of itr proponenta, it had kept an open mind,
However, after several years of lrtudy, it had become clear that there was no logal
content  to  the  i tem. T h a t  inorcapabls  conclurion, togother  w i th  t he  b r ea th t ak ing
hypooriry  of  the pr imary proponent  of  thr  i tem, which had bron mistroatirq rthnic
groups  in  i t s  own country  to  an as tonishing extent  in  the par t  rix months ,  led  h is
dolegation  t o  v o t e  i n  fevow of draft roeolution  A/C,6/43/L,14/Rov.l  and against
d r a f t  rssolution A/C,6/43/L,26.

2 3 , a.,..JQJ.Cu (Roman ia ) ,  epeaking on a  p o i n t  o f  o r d e r ,  said tha t ,  out  o f  reepect
for the Commit tee ,  he  had not  wanted to in ter rupt  the reprorontative  of  the  Uni ted
States, who had made gratuitous assortionr yrhich  wore not well-grounded  and had
nothing to  do  wi th  the  mat ter  under  diacurrion. I t  wa.I n o t  a p p r o p r i a t e  t o  dircuds
Third Committea matters in the Sixth Committee.

‘14. -A (United  Republic  o f  Tanean ia )  r a id  t ha t  t he  prsvioua  speake r  had
failed to observe the ruler! of procedure, Moroover, the  way in  which the  i tem
under  cons idera t ion  had been deal t  wi th  wae extremely  dirturbing, Even al though
the  Uni ted  Rspuhlic  of  Tanzania  had or ig inal ly  in tended to  vote  in favour of draft
r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.6/43/L,  14/Hsv.l, it w o u l d  expreee i t s  d i s p l e a s u r e  b y  n o t
p a r t i c i p a t i n g  in t h e  v o t e  o n  t h a t  d r a f t , T h e  c u r r e n t  cituntion  rega rd ing  the  d ra f t
and the  so--cal led  umendmente thereto  was very confusing,  and i t  was  unclear  whether
t h e  Commlttee  w o u l d  v o t e  o n  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.6/43/L.20  i f  i t  had  a l r eady
adopted  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C,6/43/L.14/i?sv.l,

25, ME&. DRLON ( F r a n c e )  s a i d  t h a t  i t  kas u n d e r s t a n d a b l e  t h a t  t h e  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  o f
the  Uni ted  Republic  of  Taneania  had taken the  porition  jurt stated, Nevertheless ,
F r a n c e  i n t e n d e d  t.o vo t e  i n  f avour  o f  d r a f t  r e so lu t i on  A/C,6,f43/L,14/Rsv.l.

2 6 . LHQMOUP  ( J o r d a n )  s a i d  t h a t  h e  w i s h e d  t o  e x p l a i n  h i s  d e l e g a t i o n ’ s  p o s i t i o n
on both  of  the  draf t  resolut iono before  the  Commit tee . The concept of
good-neiqhbour l inerr  was  e lus ive  and did  not  lend i t se l f  to  deta i led  formulat ions .
Moreover, i t  cut  acroee a  numbrr  o f  o t h e r  l e g a l  c o n c o p t c  t h a t  h a d  b o r n  e l a b o r a t e d



A/C!.6/43/8R,51
English
Pago 6

in  a  more eubstontive  way and could  yield clearer  r ights  and obl igat ions  for
stntea, Among such concaptr wan thnt of the fundamental right6 and dutier c)P
Stator,  aa well as the oonooptr dorlt with by tha International Law Commiraion
under  tha topics  of  the  law of  the  noa-navigational uees of in ternat ional
watercourrar  and in ternat ional  l iabi l i ty  for  in jur ious  conrrqurncer ar is ing out of
twte not  prohibi ted  by in ternat ional  law, Jordan would  therefore  abs ta in  in  the
v o t e  o n  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C!.6/43/L,20. It would vote in favour of draft
tooolution  A/C16/43/L,14/Rsv,l, s u b j e c t  t o  the r e se rva t i on8  jurt e n t e r e d ,  w h i c h
a p p l i e d  i n  p a r t i c u l a r  t o  the t h i r d  preambu la r  paragraph  of  t ha t  d ra f t ,

28, ML.-ALz.&AI).ELH  ( K u w a i t ) ,  rpclaking i n  e x p l a n a t i o n  o f  vote after t h e  v o t e ,  said
that hi6 delegation had abstained in thr vote on tho draft resolution jurt adopted
because  the  draf t .  d id  not  conta in  any refrrance to  the  preparat ion of  an
internat ional  inetrwrnt to  s t rengthen good-neighbour l iners ,

29. Ms, ..IU.RS.CH  (Canada) said that, under  ru le  131 of  the  rules  of  procedure,  he
wished to mow that the Committee should rwt take a decieion  on draft reeolution
A/C,6/43/L,20.

30. ~J~,...JQ.Z.~~  (Romania) aaid that he etrongly objected to the Canadian motion.

32, Mr.( AJJST (United Kingdom) roqueetad  esparate votes on the last preambular
paragraph and paragraph 5 of  draf t  resolut ion A/C.6/43/L,20q

35. Pratt .re.80 \u.tina  ..h/C, 6./.aalL,.Zk!.  ~0. .A...FL~Q~B..wAP..~B~~~~~~~~~~OQ  ..Ya.taa&!&.  P&-nifb
11.. .ahatsn.tions  .

*a.
36. The. CHAIRMAN finid that. the Committee had thus completed its cok.,ideration  of
ogendn J tom LHti. t

* 0 .
Af3ENDA  ITEM 1371 REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON RELATIONS WITH THE HOST COIJIkilY
(corltinugd)  (A/43/26, A/43/215-S/19616,  A/43/217-$/19623,  A/43/273-S/19720, !w.
A/43/319-S/l!JROfi,  A/43/393-6/19930, A/43/667-5/20212, A/43/709, A/43/716-S/20$71,
A/43/744-=5/2023tl;  A/C.6/43/3, A/C.6/43/6, A/C!,6/43/L.23)

37. M.LASUSHOYTAS  ( CYPrua ) # speaking as Chairman of the Committee on Relation8
with the Hoat Country, introduced that Committss'a  report (A/43/26). In the
repor t ing  per iod, the Committoe had continued itc efforts  to rerolve  with ths



A/C.6/43/6R.61
Engl ish
Page 7

United States various question8 of common interest and concern to thr United
Nat.ians cliplomatia  community in the hoet country, It had held nine meetings, snd
itu officers had met twice, The report, which followed the format of previous
IrSpnrt-H, conf4if4t.oCl  af a brief introduct.ion, three further sections and an annex.

no. The topic:R clenlt with in  the  per iod  under  review were covered in sect ion III ,
Tho Committee on Re.lntions  with the Host Country had, .&&~._rrlj,.~, continued
concricl~rat;ion  of queR1;ions rslating  to  the  Recurity of  missions and the safety of
the i r  personnel , and to the privileges and immunities o f  the United Nations and
mlrJsione accreditnd  t o  it. A considerable amount of time had been devoted to
discussion of  the  t ravel  res t r ic t ions  imposed by the  hoet  count ry  on  the  personnel
of a number  of  miss ions  and on Secretar ia t  s taff  members  of  cer ta in  nat ional i t ies ,
One of the topics actively discussed had been the question of the iesusnce  of entry
visas by the host  country.

39, The reLommendatione  and conclusions approved by the Committee at it6
3.34th  meet ing were  se t  for th  in sect ion IV of  the  repor t , The Committee i.&Walia
urged the  host country to  take a l l  necessary meaaureti  in order  to  prevent  any
criminal Rots, s o  OS t o  ensure  t he  no rma l  f unc t i on ing  o f  a l l  m i s s ions . In  t he
l ight  of  i t s  connidara t ion o f  the host country'm t ravel  regula t ions ,  i t  a lso  urged
t h e  h o s t  c o u n t r y  t o  c o n t i n u e  t o  h o n o u r  i t s  obligationo  to  f ac i l i t a t e  t he
funct ioning of  the  IJnitsd Nat ionn and the  miesions  accredi ted  to  the  Uni ted
Nations. Furthermore, it reiterated its request to the parties concerned to hold
aonaultationx  wit.)) n v i ew  to  ach i ev ing  solutdons  r ega rd ing  t he  hos t  country’s
r e q u e s t  t h a t  t h e  sise o f  c e r t a i n  M e m b e r  Stator’ micleians to the United Nations
should be reduced and regarding action taken by the host country in that connection,

40. As in previous years , the  l i s t  of  documents  i ssued in  connect ion  wi th  and
relating to the deliberations of the Committee was annexed to the report.

41, The Committee on Relati.ons  with the Host Country provided a necessary and
useful  forum for  the  exchange of  v iews on ques t ions  of  s ignif icant  importance  to
the United Nations community. All i ts deliberations had been conducted in a
bus iness  -1.ike at.moRphere Rnd in  a  spirit: of  co-operat ion.

4 2 , An addendum to the report would be issued to cover the 135th and
136th meetingrs, nc; ~~11  as the r3tprtement; that. he had mxde  in his capacity IM
ChairmAn  nt the I.Itjth meeting. In  t ha t .  s t a t emen t  he  had  i nd i ca t ed  t ha t ,  a t  i t s
135th and 136th meetings, the Committee had heard statements by :ite members,
obeorverti  for Momher Stntes, t he  Obse rve r  f o r  t he  Pa l e s t i ne  L ibe ra t i on
OrgarrJ.zat..iu~~  (PLO) ~ucl the  Legal  Countiel  of  the  Uni ted  Nat ions  concerning the
dsterminnkion  by the Sficrstmry of. State of t.he United States denying the visa
applicat.ion  mtrck hy Mr. Yes~er Arafnt, Chairman of  the  PLO,  in  order  to  enable  him
to a t t e n d  and pnrtictipate in the  fo r ty - th i rd  cession o f  t he  Gene ra l  Aseemkly.
Taking into account the etatements  heard, in  his  capaci ty  aa Chairman of  the
Committee on RelnL1ons with the Host Country he had summed up in the followin
termal (i) t.he  vRRt.  ma jo r i ty  of speake r s  had been  o f  t ha  opinion  t h a t  t h e  denial
o r  MI’. ArePat's visa application  WRY  a  v i o l a t i o n  o f  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  obligation6 under



A/C,6/43/6R,51
Englirh
Paqr 8

(Mr,-CYPrur)

the  Aqroemrnt  botwesn  the  United  Nations  and the United States  of America roqardinq
the Hoadqunrterr of the Unitrd Nations, I n  t h a t  roqard,  there rpoakerr  h a d
c o n c u r r o d  w i t h  the rtstomontr  irluod by  t h r  Socrotary-Qonoral  and t h r  PseridoaC.  fjf
t h e  Choral Asremblyj ( i i )  t h e  U n i t e d  Stator  h a d  r r r t a t e d  itr porition t h a t  itr
actionr  were fu l ly  c o n r i o t e n t  w i t h  t h e  fact6 of t h e  rituation,  w i t h  i t s  o b l i q a t i o n r
u n d e r  the  Hoadquarterx  Agrorment  and w i t h  uxirtinq  practiser ( i i i )  t he  vax t
mrrjority  of  thoaro who had rpoken had been of  the opinion that  thr  har t  aountry
s h o u l d  br axkrd urqontly  t o  roviow  and revorae  the dooirion t aken  w i th  roxpoot  t o
Mr,  Arafat ,  80 a8 to  enable  him to  participate  in  the Qeneral Aorembly  debate at!
echrdulod.

43, 110 nixhod  t o  i n t r o d u c e  d r a f t  r r r o l u t i o n  A1C.61431L.23  on  t h r  r e p o r t  of t h r
Commltter  on Relation8  with the Hort Country, whiah followed thr pattern of
corresponding resolutionr in  previous  yearn* He hoped that the Sixth Committee
would be  able  to  adopt  i t  by  conrenrus,

44, Mr.  El- (United Arab Emirater)  ra id  that  ho wirhed to requert that the
statement made by the Legal Counrel  at the 136th moetinq  of the Committee on
Relations with the Hoet Country, to which the Chairman of that Committee had just
r e f e r r e d ,  r h o u l d  b e  iesuod in,,

45. Mr-&!! (United States of America) said that he by no means objected to
the request just made by the representative of the United Arab Emiratee, However,
he wished to aek the  Secre tar ia t  to  look in to  the  mat ter  of the f inancial
implicatione  of the requert before the Committoo  took a deaision.

46, Mr. K&IJK&XN  (Searetary  of the Committee) maid that he had been informed by
the Office of Programme Planning, Budget  and Finance that  the  f inancia l
implications would be approximately $5,200, which could be abrorbod in the existing
b u d g e t  o f  t he  Depa r tmen t  o f  Confe r ence  Servicex.  Acco rd ing ly ,  t he  c i r cu l a t i on  o f
the  statement in  quection  in the  xix off ic ia l  lanquaqer  would  not  en ta i l  any
addi t ional  coet  to  the  Uni ted  Nations,

47, X&.WW said t h a t  i f  h e  h e a r d  n o  o b j e c t i o n  h e  w o u l d  t a k e  i t  t h a t  t h e
Committee wished tha statement by the Legal Counsel to be circulated ax a document
of the Sixth Committee.

49. ML AJ.dSlIA&.AVN~H (Jordan) I i n t roduc ing  d r a f t  reoolution  AiC.6143IL.25  o n
behalf of the members of the League of Arab States, announced that the sponeore had
been jo ined by Brunei  DarusaalBm,  India ,  Indonesia ,  Malayais,  Yugoslavia ,  Zambia
and Zimbabwe.

50. T h e  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n ,  a f t e r  r e c a l l i n g  t h e  r e l e v a n t  l e g a l  inxtrwnentr  a n d  t h e
f ac t  t ha t  t he  PLO had  been  i nv i t ed  by  the  Qeneral Aeeembly  t o  p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  itr
work in  the  capaci ty  of observer, a f f i rmed ,  i n  t he  t h i rd  p reambu la r  pa rag raph ,  t he
r ight  of Member  Sta tes  and observers  to  deriqnata  freely the memherr  of  thei r



A/C,6/43/SR,51
Engl ish
Page 9

(M&Al---)

d e l e g a t i o n s  t o  t h e  Asrsmbly, T h a t  s t a t e m e n t  c o u l d  a r o u s e  n o  mirqivinqs. The  f i f t h
preambular paragraph conveyed the view of the sponsors that the decision of t.he
host  country  to  deny an entry visa  to  Mr, Yammer Arafat, Chairman of the Execullvs
Committee of the PLO, wae in violation of i ts international legal obligationa  and
the  s ix th  endorsed the  opinion rendered by the  Legal  Counrel on the matter ,

51, For the sake of greater logical coherence,  paragraphs 2 and 3 of the draft
reeolu t ion  ware  to  be  t ransposed, Thus ,  new paragraph 2 would embody  the  rraction
of the Qeneral Assembly to the establishment of a procedont  that might affect any
of its members. By now paragraph 3, the Assembly would conrider that the decision
by  the  Qovernment  o f  t h r  host  c o u n t r y  c o n s t i t u t e d  a  v i o l a t i o n  of  i t s  i n t e r n a t i o n a l
legal  obl iga t ions  under  the  Headquarters  Agreement ,

52, Paragraph  4  conveyed t h e  genera l  f ee l i ng  expresoed  in  o t h e r  aommittoes  i n
urging the  host  country  to  abide  scrupulously  by the  provis ions  of  the  Agreement
and to  reconsider  and reverse  i t s  decis ion.

53. In  requret ing the  Secretary-Qeneral  to  submit  a r rpor t  on developments  in  the
matter, paragraph 5 would allow the Qenoral  Assembly to establish an appropriate
date in December 1986 for the submission o f  that report.

54. The matter was one of eXtieme urgency, rince, i f  t h e  h o s t  c o u n t r y  f o u n d  i t
i m p o s s i b l e  t o  r e c o n s i d e r  i t s  dacision, the Qeneral Assembly  would have to adopt
alternative measures in order to enable Mr, Arafat, at a hirtoriaal  moment, to
contribute to breaking the long deadlock on the question of Palestine. That
consideration required that the Committee should take aonrtruative actiqu in order
to  enable  the Qensral Assembly to  perform i ts  funct ions  quickly and effec lvely,
It was to be hoped that, i f  the  draf t  resolut ion was  adopted by the  Commit tee ,  i t
would bo referred to the Qeneral Assembly with the qreatost  urgency*

55. m. MQTOCKY  (Cam! -.,ulovakia) paid t r ibute  to  the  Chairman of  the  Commit tee
on Relations with the Host Country for his skilful leadership of that Committee and
h i s  l u c i d  i n t r o d u c t i o n  o f  i t s  r e p o r t .

56, Yhe Committee on Relations with the Hoot Country had jurat faced the serious
problem of the host country’8 denial of the viea application of Mr, Arafat. The
statement regarding that issue made on 28 November 1988 by the Legal Counsel was
clear and convincing, leading to  the  unambiguous  conclus ion  tha t  the  hos t  country
had been and was under an obligation to grant the vira request of the Chairman of
the PLO,

57, His delegat ion ful ly  shared the  Legal  Counsel’s  v iew that  Mr,  Arafat’s reques t
fell  under sections 11, 12 and 13 of the Headquarters Agreement, according to which
inviteeta  of the United Nations should not be impeded in their access to the
Headqua r t e r s  d i s t r i c t . He aleo g rea t l y  app rec i a t ed  t he  Counse l ’ s  l ega l  ana lys i s
showing that the host country’s decieion  wa@ inconsirtent  even with its own
r e l e v a n t  lawo,



A/C,6/43/SR,51
Engl Ish
Page 10

58. His delegation could not accept the United Statrs reference to the abst.raat
concept of %ational  seaurity” as  a  justificaticn for  that  coun t ry ’ s  unwilllrr~.rness
t o  h o n o u r  i t s  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  o b l i g a t i o n s , In  qoneral,  his  coun t ry  was  reluctaur.  f.n
a c c e p t  the  continuous  at.tempts  b y  t h e  h o s t  c o u n t r y  t o  c a l l  t h o s e  internationnl
o b l i g a t i o n s  i n t o  quertfon, using the  pre text  of nat ional  in teres t . I n t e rna t i ona l
law provided the  only  grounds  f o r  jus t  so lu t ions  to problems of that  nature ,  taking
i n t o  a c c o u n t  t h e  i n t e r e s t  o f  a l l  partirr  c o n c e r n e d  a n d  t h a t  o f  t h e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l
community ae a wholr,

59, He rejected the attempt by the host country to use the alleged acquiescence of
the  Uni ted  Nat ions  and i t s  Member  Stater on s imi lar  occarions  in  the  past  as  a
justifioation  f o r  i t s  a c t i o n  i n  t h e  c u r r e n t  matter, Such an arqumont  was not valid
wi th  respect  to  the  denial  of visa  appl ica t ions  or any other  matter  covered by the
Headquar ters  Agreement  and by other  re levant  in ternat ional  ins t ruments ,

6 0 . His delegation fully supported the appeal made on 28 November by the Chairman\
of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country for the hoat aountry to
reconsjder ite decis ion regarding Mr, Arafat’s visa appl icat ion and to  proceed  in
s t r i c t  observance  of  i t s  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  o b l i g a t i o n s .

61, Hia country  reserved i t s  r ight  to  sprak at  a  la ter  time on specif ic  chaptern
of the report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country,

6 2 . m i n v i t e d  d e l e g a t i o n s  t o  p r e s e n t  t h e i r  v i e w s  on dra f t  remolution
A/C, 6 / 4 3 / L .  2 5 .

6 3 . ~LBQ&EN~XQ.C1(  (United Stator of America) l mphasired that his delegation
wished to have the opportunity to speak on the substanae  of the item under
considerat ion,  namely, the  repor t  o f  the  Commit tee  on Relat iona  wi th  the  Host
Country, at the end of the debate on that item, If the Committee wae now  turning
i t s  a t t e n t i o n  t o  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n s  A/C,6/43/L.23  a n d  L,25, h i s  delegatiuxi  w a s
prepared to  par t ic ipate  a However, it  felt  that the most orderly procedure would bo
t o  c o n s i d e r  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A1C.61431L.23  f i r s t ,  eince i t  h a d  b e e n  a v a i l a b l e  t o
delegat ions  longer , and  t hen  t ake  up  t he  o the r  d r a f t  reeolution.

64. T&.CHAIBMM  said t h a t  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  d e l e g a t i o n  wou1r.l  h ave  t he  oppor~uu1t.y
to speak at the end of the debate on the report of the Committee on Ralationa  with
the Host Country.

6 5 . He recal led  that  the  representa t ive  of Jordan had requeeked  thnt draft
r e s o l u t i o n  AiC.6143iL.25  b e  conxiderecl  f i r s t  a u  a  m a t t e r  OL priorJ.t  y,

6 6 , WTQCK  (United States of America) said that if the Committee was
engaged in a debate on the subctance  of the report of the Committee on Relations
wi th  the  Ilost  Country , then i t  had not  ye t  reached the  s tage  a t  which i t .  could
adopt  draf t  resolut ions  on the  item, Once the Committee had reached that stage,



A/C,6/43/SR,51
Engl ish
Page 11

hie delegation would not object to concidaring  the draft rreolutions  in the order
proposed  by the  raprerenta t ive  o f  Jordan.

67, Th-ww s a i d  t h a t  t h e  s u b j e c t  d e a l t  w i t h  i n  d r a f t  rfitolution
A/C.6/43/L.25  fe l l  wi th in  the  c!ontext of  the  repor t  of  the  Committee on Rela t ions
with the Hoat Country,

68, Mr, Jm (Capo Verde) said that since the rapreerntative  of Jordan had
propored, and the Committee had agreed, to  accord pr ior i ty  t-0 dralt resolution
A/C.6/43/L.25,  it should now proceed with the general dobate  on the item dealt with
i n  t h a t  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n ,  fOllQWed  b y  conaiderntion  o f  the dr-rift: rosol.ution  it.aelf,
the vote thrreon and explanations of votr. The Committoo  could then turn itti
attention to the debate on the remainder o f  the rcyurt of the Committee on
Rolationr  with the Hort Country, and then to the remaining relevant draft
r e s o l u t i o n s ,

69, m._Cm pointed out that  onto the  Commit tee  had agreed to  accord pr ior i ty
to an isous, the Committee was required to proceed accordingly,

70. &&k&.UUX!U,lQ  (Spain) naid t h a t  hir d e l e g a t i o n  underataod  t h e  doeire o f  the
sponsors of draft resolution A/C,6/43/L,25  to accord that document priority and saw
merit in the propoeal by the repreeentative  of Cape Verde,

71. However, hie delegation, which wau a member of the Committee on Relationbt  wit.11
the Host Country, recalled that the Chairman of that Committee had stated that the
sect ion  of  the  Committee'r  repor t  deal ing with the  irruo covered in draft
reeolution  A/C.6/43/L.25  W(II not yet  avai lable , Accord ing ly ,  hie de l ega t i on  f e l t
that the Sixth Committee could not conrider  the draft rerolution  in quertion unt.il
i t  had before  i t  the  re levant  riection  of the  repor t  of  the  Commit tee  on Relation6
with  the  Hoat Country ,

72, ME.(--&~~U (Jordan)  insirted that  a dircusrion in the  Sixth  Commit tee  of
d r a f t  r e so lu t i on  AIC.6143IL.25  wa8 n o t  c o n t i n g e n t  o n  h a v i n g  t h e  r e l e v a n t  p a r t  ol
the report of the Committee on Relations with the Host Country at hand, The draf t
r e s o l u t i o n  was n o t  d i r e c t l y  r e l a t e d  t o  t h a t  s e c t i o n  o f  t h e  r e p o r t , He  r e i t e r a t ed
his  delegation’s  des i re  that the draft  reoolution  should  be conridered promptly ,

73, Mr, C?VLD EL-FAQUTH (Mauritania) endorsed the remarks by the representative Qf
Jordan.

74. W,.;@$#@iD  (United Arab Emirates) said that hir delegation too agreed with tha
statement made by the repreeentntive  of Jordan, It was time to take action on
draft  resolution AIC.6143IL.25  wi thout  iiny furthor f i l ibuster ing,

75, Ms,~ASTRQVXE;J.Q  (Spa in )  moid  t ha t  hio d e l e g a t i o n  had no  objection  to
coneidering d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C..6/43/L,25  aa long a6 i t  wae n o t  scsumed t h a t  the
Committee was examining the part of the report addrearing  thnt rrubjoct.



A/C,6/43/8R,  53,
Englirh
Page 12

76, &-.RQBEN  (United Stater of Iuneriaa)  raid hilr deleg&tion  regretted any
ruggrrtion tha t  attemptr  were being made to  filiburter or  to  delay matter@, There
delegntionr  whioh had aontributed to the debate, inaluding  hia own and thora of
Spain and Cape Vmrde, had done 10 with the gurporr of l nruring orderly dircurwll~n
of the AmportanL matter under aonrideration, in aacordanao with the Committre’r
normal careful way of working. Hir delegat ion  had raired no objec t ion  to  the
reverral o f  the  norma l  pr ior i ty  o f  a o n r i d e r a t i o n  w i t h  r r r p e c t  t o  d r a f t  r e r o l u t i o n
A/C,6/43/L,23  and A/C,6/43/L,25, Howover, hir delegation  d i d  r e g r e t  t h a t  t h e
excel lent  ruggortion  made by thr  roprerentative o f  Cope Verde  had not  boon
followed, Furthermore, i t  rhould be borne in mind that the rection of the report
of the Committee on Relationr with thr HoJt  Country dealing with the matter
ourrently under oonrideration war n o t  yet available to the Sixth  Committee,

77, Hir aountry hrd rlwayr taken reriourly  it8 rerponribilitier  am hort aountry to
the United Nation8 rnd would continua to do lo, St h a d  irrued thourandr  o f  vilrar
over the yearr  to peruons  aoming to the United Nationr  who othrlwiae  oould not,
under United Statee law@,  have entered the aountry,

78, Hils oountry acknowledged that the 1947 Hoadquarterr Agrrement and the 1974
llnited Nation@  i n v i t a t i o n  t o  t h e  P L O  t o  partioiprte  81 an  obre rve r  a t  t he  Qeneral
Assembly obligated it to aooord  entry, tranrlt and reridenoe  to PLO obxerVOrl*
Accordingly, viea waivers had been issued ar a routine matter to PLO membera for
off icial  burineaa a t  thr  Uni ted  Nation0  and a  PLO obrerver  miwnion had born
opera t ing a t  the  Uni ted  Nation@ eince  1975,  notwithstanding  any poliay diffrrenceB
between the United St&tea and the PLO, Hir country had not and would not, deny a
vira rrolely on the groundc of policy differences with an invftee of the United
Nnt ions. I t  had t h e r e f o r e  b e e n  a c r u p u l o u n  in  i t s  respect fo r  itr obligation8 unda r
the Headquartera Agreement a

79, On rare occaeiono,  his  aountry  had denied V~PA appliaationr, Aoide from
exieting rpecific  provilrions  on the matter on which hir country’s  acceptance of tho
Headquartera Agreement had been conditioned, i t  WAS w i d e l y  recognised  t h a t  t h e
Uni ted Sta tes , or  any hoet  aountry, hsd t h e  r i g h t  t o  p r o t e c t  itr na t iona l
eecurity, Tharefora, hie country could  not anuwpt  language euggeat!ng  that nny
Invitee h a d  t h e  rlqht  t o  v e n d  w h i c h e v e r  rapresentativc i t  chQs0, irrerpective o f
t h e  circumetencea. Furthermore, Uni ted  NntiQna pract ice  conf i rmed that  the  hor t
country was not expected to accept entry of every individual to the Headquarter@
district,  b u t  r e t a i n e d  t h e  r i g h t  t o  e x c l u d e  e n t r y  o f  individuala i n  c e r t a i n  limit.wQ
CtIBOB  I That  pr inc ip le  had  bEen establirhed  ns early au 1954,  when the  United
State@,  w i t h  t h e  acquiesaenje  o f  t h e  U n i t e d  Nationa, h a d  d e n i e d  B  vJ,ra t o
Mr, Erkandary, convic ted  of conrpiring to  k i l l  tho  Shah of Iran, T h e  p r i n c i p l e  hall
aloo been conf i rmed in  recent  Uni ted  Nationr  practlcet t h e  OrganiseLion  bud mrrde
no objections when it had been informed on rsveral occasions in recent years that
the United States would not accept the presence of individuele  who had played a
prominent role in the hortago incidentsl  and other act6 of aggrereion  against United
Btatee  citieens  wh ich  we re  c l ear  violationr  o f  i n t e rna t i ona l  law,

80, In  t he  ca se  cu r r en t ly  under c o n s i d e r a t i o n , hilr country had convincing evidence
thet PLO elements had engaged in terrorirm  againrt United States  citiaeno and



A/C,6/43/SR,51
Englirh
Pago 13

othora, i n c l u d i n g  a  uerirw o f  oparatiuna  undortakan  by t h r  Foroe 1 7  mnd Hawrri
organimationr  attor the  PLO hrd  c la imed to  Corr~wrar thr  uma of tarrorirm 411 thr
1 9 8 6  C a i r o  Declar&tfon. A# Chrlrmrn  o f  the P L O ,  M r ,  Arufrt WII rorponriblr  ~UJ I  he

aa t i on r  o f  t hose  orqrniaationr, which were unitr  of Fatah, an l lrmrnt of the PLO
whioh wax under hlu control, Having  f o u n d  that Mr. A r r f a t  hnd k n o w n  o f ,  aondonad
a n d  lrnt  aupport t o  tarcorirm rgainrt iti1 aitirrnr, the United  Strtor had aonaludad
t h a t  h o  w a r  rn accrrrory  t o  ruch torrorilttl a n d  h r d  rccordingly  danlad  t h e  viral

81, That  deaimion  was aonmimtrnt  no t  only with  the  Uni ted  Statrr roaurity
rrrorvation t o  the Headguartorr  Aqroomont, b u t  r l r o  w i t h  t h r  r i g h t  o f  the United
Statam,  aonfirmsd by United Nationr praatice, t o  @xaluda individualr  rorponribls
for terrorirm  or other  rctr of l ggrorrion rgainrt United  Strtor oitironr  which
a o n o t i t u t r d  alsar v io l a t i on@ o f  international  l aw, Lastly,  him  (3ovornmont  boliavod
t h a t  it h a d  actucl  o n  t h e  barfr o f  extabllrhed  prrcrdwat  i n  donyinq the vira t o
Mr, Arafat and it had granted visar to other member@  OC the PLO, thur l nruring that
their virwa would br heard briore  the United Nationr,

02, b.,-.@iuX  (Obrsrvrr, Palertine  L i b e r a t i o n  O r g a n i s a t i o n )  r a i d  t h a t  a s  t h e
U n i t e d  StaLsn  rapretientativo hnd repeated  t h e  Irngthy  rtatrmsnt a l r e a d y  m&do  the
previous day to the Committoo on Relations with the Host Country, the Legal Counsel
r h o u l d  ronpond,  juet aa h e  h a d  aftrr the firrt rtatrmrnt b y  t h r  U n i t r d  Stator
rspreerntative,

a3. ‘Ihe .CljAIIQ4AN  i n v i t e d  delogationr t o  oxplain  t h e i r  v o t e r  b r f o r r  t h r  vote,

84, tiir Cri.rpin TlC’HELt ([Jnitmd  Kingdom), rpoaking i n  e x p l a n a t i o n  o f  v o t e  b e f o r e
the v o t e , uaid h o  wiuhed to m a k e  i t  oloar t h a t  i n  thm v i e w  o f  him Qovernmont,
M r ,  Aratnt should  h a v e  b e e n  allawsd t o  c o m e  t o  Ilnited  Nat.ionr Hradqusrterr,  That.
wal a  loyal  obliyaLion  of t h e  U n i t e d  Statsu. Hia drlrgstion  endorrrd  the o p i n i o n
g i v e n  o n  thrrt. mAt:t.er  b y  t h e  L e g a l  Counr@l  t.he previous  d a y .

05, But jwt lltl t.ire Unltsd  Stntes  ahould  blhow  respect for  t.he Uni ted  Nat ions ,  t,ho
IJnit;ed Nationa  Hhou.ld  show r e s p e c t  f o r  t h e  U n i t e d  State@, and that mhould heve born
reclacted in the .Irquage o f  d r a f t  rsrolution  A/C.6/43/L.25, Hin delegat ion had
takan t h e  t.rouble t o  w o r k  o u t  such l anguage  wh ich ,  w i thou t  a f f ec t i ng  the xubetance
o f  the d r a f t ,  wuuld have vnablrd  t h e  Ullitord Klnydom  t o  vote for i t , Unfortunately,
the  euthorn  ui thu draft- had  not  been reedy to  accept  the  Uni ted  Kingdom’s
eutJyeu  tione, and hip dalegetion w o u l d  thrrrforr,  sbntain.

06, &....wBJ$L  (1611’nel)  sa id  he  wondrrrd  whether  the  Chairman WII purporoly
o m i t t i n g  the word “rlietinyuirhed’~  when  r e f e r r i ng  t o  t he  Iareeli  d e l e g a t i o n ,

07, Since  1964,  hlx flovernment  herd regarded the  PLO aa a terroriet organisat ion
who@@  covsnant nnd nvtiono wmra in contradiction with the Charter of the United
Netionc.

88, m. .CUACB  13’ kvd the delegation of Irrael  not to engage in name-calling  with
r e g a r d  t o  nn orgatiisation  having abrerver rtetuc i n  the Unitrd  Nation@,



A/C.6/43/SR.51
English
Page 14

89. Mr. HAREL (Israel), resuming his statement, said that his delegation was not
engaging in name-calling, but was expressing the opinion of its Government, which
regarded the PLO as a terrorist organization because of both its views and its
actions. Israel had strongly objected to the granting of observer status to the
PLO. The position of his Government had not changed, and, accordingly, his
delegation would vote against draft resolution AlC.6143jL.25.

90. Mr. GUPTA (India) said that his Government regretted the host country's
decision to refuse a visa to Mr. Arafat, an action which violated its obligations
under the Headquarters Agreement, as had been confirmed by the Legal Counsel.
India urged the United States to reconsider its decision.

91. Mr. RIANOM (Indonesia) said that his delegation was dismayed by the United
States decision to deny a visa to Mr. Arafat, Chairman of the PLO, the sole
legitimate representative of the Palestinian people, who had been scheduled to
address the General Assembly during its consideration of the question of
Palestine. Indonesia concurred with the Secretary-General that that decision
constituted a unilateral action incompatible with the obligation of the host
country under the 1947 Headquarters Agreement and thus posed a serious challenge to
the authority and credibility of the United Nations itself.

92. Ccming  as it did in the wake of the proclamation of an independent Palestinian
State by the Palestine National Council and the sustained popular uprising in the
territories illegally occupied by Israel since 1967, two events that Indonesia
strongly supported, that decision could hardly contribute to a just and peaceful
settlement of the Middle East conflict. Rather, it would only fur-her encourage
Israeli intransigence on the convening of an International Peace Conference on the
Middle East in conformity with General Assembly resolution 38158 C and deepen the
understandable frustration and resentment of the Palestinians, thereby exacerbating
the crisis in the occupied territories and heightening tensions in the region as a
whole.

93. There was still time for the United States to reconsider its position, which
it could do by complying with the Headquarters Agreement, and particularly the
provisions contained in section 11 prohibiting the host country from imposing any
impediments on access to the United Nations for anyone invited by the
Organization. It was with that objective in mind that Indonesia was co-sponsoring
draft resolution A/C.6/42/L.25.

94. 'Jhe CHAI&MB invited the Committee to vote on draft resolution -;C.6/43/L.25,
as orally revised.

95. Draft resolution A1C.61431L.25.  as orally revised, was adouted  bv 121 votes
to 2, with 1 abstention.

96. Mr. BOREHAM  (Australia), speaking in explanation of vote after the vote, said
that although his delegation had voted in favour of the draft resolution and agreed
with the principles expressed in it, it would have preferred it iT the word
"Deulores"  in paragraph 2 had been replaced by "Regrets". It also had reservations
about the appropriateness of the language used in the fifth preambular paragraph
and in paragraph 3 with regard to the interpretation of the Headquarters Agreement.

/ . . .



A/C. 6/43/8R,  Sl
En@-ioh
Page 15

97, Mr,Bgm (Canada) arid that hie delegation hrd voted in favour of tho draft
reaolul;ion  in  order  to  rrgirtar  itr aoncern et th r  drairion trkcn by  the  hoot
country, Canad ,‘I firat priority WI@ to dotormine  whether the United Btrtor would
reconsider  it uecieion,

98, His delegation had rsservationr  concerning thr language ursd in the
resolution, particularly in paragraph8 1 and 3, whioh aould have been formulated
more couotructivaly.

99, Lmu (New Zraland)  oa’d thrt hrr dalogation bed voted in favour of the
draft resolution, whiah embodied  an important point of prinaiple  with rogrrd to
obligations undortaken under internatianal law, But hrr delegation would have
preferred thn draft: reaolution, and erpe-ially  paragraph 3, to be aouahrd in more
moderate language,

100, &,JmX. (Buudi Arabia) mid that thr draft rsrolution  rent a alear maerage
to  the  Uni ted  St8ten  to  reconsider  itr decirion,  and he hopod that that merrrgo
would bs taken to heart,

101, &L ..RQUC.~4S  (Qreeo), @peaking on behalf  of the 12 Strter memborr of the
European Community, oaid thet the Twelve had noted with conoorn thr refural  of thr
United  Ststre Qovernment to  grant 6, vira to M r ,  Arafat, They brlievod that
Mr, Arufet rhould be allowed to addrers the Qentiral Aseembly in Now York ,  in
accordance with the Headquarters Agreement and the opinion of the Legal Couneol,
The Twelve were slro firmly of the opinion that at the aurrent critical strge of
the eituation regarding the Middle East, it wan important not to hinder the UnPtrd
Hationr  from #eying ita rGlr aa a forum in which a lrador  of a party to the
diftpute  c o u l d  express hir viewr, Moreover, the Twelve tolt that it was nrcersary
to maintain and encourage the momentum created by the rocent decfeionr of the
Palestine National Council, The Twelve oalled upon the Unitad  States Qovrrnmsut t,o
review the  legal  arguments  and reconrrider  ito decirrion,


